

Please note, all members of the Club have the right to speak at General Meetings, but only Ordinary Members of the Club have the right to vote at General Meetings and in Committee elections (pursuant to clauses 14.1 through 14.6 of the Constitution)

GENERAL MEETINGS

- 46.1. There shall be one Annual General Meeting a year; and Special General Meetings as required, subject to the Constitution.
- 46.2. At each General Meeting the minutes of the previous General Meeting shall be available. At each Annual General Meeting the minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting shall be available.

Conduct of General Meetings

- 47.1. General Meetings shall consist of Special General Meetings and the Annual General Meeting.
- 47.2. General Meetings shall not be held outside of full term.
- 47.3. Any three Members of the Committee, or any five Members of the Club may, by giving written notice duly signed to the Secretary, require the Secretary to call a Special General Meeting.
- 47.4. A Special General Meeting shall take place not more than ten days of Full Term after notice is given in accordance with 17.2, 18.1, 18.2, 47.3 or an objection in accordance with 57.5.1 is made to the Secretary, except if such notice is given within 14 days of a scheduled Annual General Meeting, in which case a Special General Meeting shall not take place and instead the matter shall be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting. In the case of objections in accordance with 57.5.1 the objection may be instead dealt with at a scheduled Annual General Meeting that is within 28 days of such an objection.
- 47.5. A Special General Meeting shall be publicised via the Club Members' e-mail list and upon the Club Noticeboard and notice with an agenda shall be sent to every Ordinary Member, not less than three clear days before the date of the meeting.
- 47.6. The quorum for a General Meeting shall be twenty Ordinary Members of the Club.
- 47.7. The President, or a deputy appointed by the President, or by the Committee in the absence of the President, shall take the Chair.
- 47.7.1. Questions of procedure of General Meetings not specified by the Constitution, shall be determined by the Chair of the General Meeting and be applicable only for that specific General Meeting.
- 47.8. A General Meeting shall have the power, on a two-thirds majority of those present, to reverse any decision of the Committee and rule on amendments to the Constitution, provided that the financial affairs of the Club shall be subject to veto by the Senior Treasurer.

Annual General Meetings

- 48.1. The Annual General Meeting shall take place in the last quarter of the Lent term.
- 48.2. Every Ordinary Member shall be given seven clear days' notice of the Annual General Meeting, publicised via the Club Members' e-mail list and upon the Club Noticeboard.
- 48.3. Every Ordinary Member shall be sent a copy of sections 24, 25, 46, 47, 48 and 49 five clear days before the Annual General Meeting.
- 48.4. Elections to the Committee shall take place at the Annual General Meeting.

Ballots

- 49.1. Any decision of a General Meeting except the election of the Committee may be challenged by any twenty Ordinary Members of the Club, by giving written notice, duly signed by each such Member, to the Secretary within three clear days of the General Meeting.
- 49.2. Any decision thus challenged shall be put to a ballot of all the Ordinary Members of the Club and the said decision shall be suspended until the ballot has taken place.
 - 49.2.1. A separate ballot shall take place on each decision challenged, although they may be held simultaneously.
- 49.3. The Committee shall appoint a Returning Officer for the ballot, who shall organise the ballot, count the votes, and declare the result.
- 49.4. A ballot shall be taken not more than one week after the challenging of any decision.
- 49.5. A ballot shall be publicised at least five days in advance to every Ordinary Member via the Club Members' e-mail lists and upon the Club Noticeboard.
- 49.6. The Ballot Box shall normally be situated on the premises of the ADC Theatre and voting shall take place for no fewer than four hours between midday and 8pm on the specified day in Full Term.
- 49.7. The Ballot Box shall be opened and the votes counted in the same place as voting takes place, immediately after the close of voting.
 - 49.7.1. Any Member of the Club shall have the right to be present at the opening of the Ballot Box and to scrutinise the counting.